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Dublin 18

10 July, 2012 W0039-02

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Acts of the
transfer of Waste Licence W0039-02, in respect of a facility at Greenstar
Environmental Services (Ireland) Limited, Ballymount Cross, Tallaght, Dublin 24,

Dear Mr Dowling,

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of Waste Licence
W0039-02, in respect of a facility at Greenstar Environmental Services Limited,
Ballymount Cross, Tallaght, Dublin 24 from Greenstar Environmental Services
Limited, Ballymount Cross, Tallaght, Dublin 24 to Nurendale Ltd trading as Panda
Waste Services, Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath.

Please note the register number assigned to this waste licence is W0039-02. Please
address all future correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

(Skuﬂz,w .
Atih Kehoe

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.

c.c. Mr David Naughton, Nurendale Limited Trading as Panda Waste Services,
Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath.




